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Questions and Responses for Solicitation # N62271-15-Q-1048
Q1: Is it your expectation that we include an action learning/business challenge in this program? In other words, an individual or group project centered around a strategic initiative or challenge that participants work on throughout the duration of the program and/or afterwards?

R1: Action learning (group activity) should be included during the course as a segment.  It can be centered around a case study or a strategic initiative, with the intent of honing strategic communication and/or negotiation skills.
Q2: How do you expect the subject of diversity to be addressed – as a subset of another topic, woven through the program, or a standalone segment?


R2: Diversity should be addressed as a standalone segment that has as its basis the CNO’s Diversity Vision.  Additionally, the segment should address diversity and inclusion from a perspective that incorporates leadership and talent management principles.
Q3: What are your decision criteria for awarding this contract, and how are they prioritized?
R3: See Appendix 2 Response Requirements (pages 17-19) of the SOW; And, See page 2 of the RFQ:  52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items (JAN 1999) 
Q4: What is Echelon I perspective?
R4: Chief of Naval Operations perspective in support of CNO’s Sailing Directions (http://www.navy.mil/cno/cno_sailing_direction_final-lowres.pdf)
Q5: If bidding university does not run programs with Navy currently, what is the best way to become familiar with courses recently (within last 3 years) taught to Flag/Senior execs utilizing university faculty?  Can you share this information with us? 

R5: There are a number of universities that provide education programs to the Navy at various levels for both civilians and military personnel.  Recommend canvassing universities with executive education programs to ascertain their willingness to release said information. 
Q6: Also, SOW states that contractors must be aware of and tie in learning objectives from other NEDP programs. Can you provide this information to us?
R6: This information can be found at http://nedp.nps.navy.mil/home/
Q7: Is the Service Provider Manager having experience with other Navy Senior exec ed programs within the last two years a requirement or preference for winning this contract?
R7: Preference. The Service Provider Manager should be someone with at least a Master’s degree who is specifically involved in executive development/education at university/institution/school.  Preferably someone with prior Naval background at the O6 or above paygrade or experience in senior executive federal, government, or DoD programs.  
